

February 6, 1961

Honolulu Oil Corporation
P. O. Box 67
Denver City, Texas

Re: Chisum Field, Chaves County,
New Mexico, Honolulu Oil
Corporation, State "B" Well
No. 1

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your request for an increase in allowable for the subject well and the change has been made. We do wonder, however, what the equipment is that you have installed, "thereby increasing the ultimate recovery of the field."?

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

RLS/sa

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

February 6, 1961

Honolulu Oil Corporation
P. O. Box 67
Denver City, Texas

Re: Oilsum Field, Chaves County,
New Mexico, Honolulu Oil
Corporation, State "B" Well
No. 1

Dear Sirs:

We are in receipt of your request for an increase in allow-
ance for the subject well and the change has been made. We do
wonder, however, what the equipment is that you have installed,
"thereby increasing the ultimate recovery of the field?"

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

WLS:as